



# Cynthia Waithira

**Associate | ALN Kenya | Anjarwalla & Khanna**

**Physical Address:**

ALN House, Eldama Ravine Close, Off Eldama Ravine Road,  
Westlands, Nairobi

**Postal Address:**

P. O. Box 200-00606, Sarit Centre, Nairobi, Kenya

**Telephone:**

+254 (0) 703 032 143

**Email Address:**

[cynthia.waithira@aln.africa](mailto:cynthia.waithira@aln.africa)

## Background

Cynthia is an Associate at ALN Kenya| Anjarwalla & Khanna and part of the Real Estate and Construction team. She focuses on real estate transactions including acquisition and sale of property, residential and commercial project development matters.

She has experience in corporate commercial matters including due diligence exercises on corporate commercial aspects, intellectual property, competition and employment.

Cynthia is an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya and she holds an LLM from the University of Bristol and an LLB from the University of Leeds.

## Professional Membership

Law Society of Kenya

## Professional Qualifications

2023 Postgraduate Diploma in Law, Kenya School of Law

2021 LLM, General Legal Studies, University of Bristol, England

2020 LL.B, Bachelor of Laws, University of Leeds, England

## Career Summary

Jul 2024 – Date: Associate, Anjarwalla & Khanna, Nairobi

Jan 2023 – Jul 2024 Trainee Lawyer, Anjarwalla & Khanna, Nairobi

Oct 2022 – Dec 2022 Legal Intern, Anjarwalla & Khanna, Nairobi

Oct 2021 – Mar 2022 Legal Intern, East African Breweries Plc (EABL)

